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Re: Recuest for Re-allocation
of Acreage to New Mexiczo
State M~-4, Eumont Gas Vell

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O, Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Dear Sir:

Humble Oil & Refining Company respectfully requests re-
allocation of acreage dediceted to its New Mexico State M-4, Humont
Gas well, located in Unit C, Section .9, T-22-S, R-37-E, to include
only the East 1/2 of the N, W. 1/4 of Section 19, The re-allocation
is necessary due to direct dual dedication of acreage within this
gas unit, which covers the N, W, 1/4 of Section 19. New Mexico State
M Well No., 5 is being re-classified from Arrowhead to Eumont Oil and
New Mexico State M Well No, /2 was recently completed as a Eumont
0il producer.

Yours very truly,
HUMBLE OIL & RLFINING CO.

R, R, Alworth

BKB/mcb
cc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico
Amerada Petroleum Corp., Tulsa, Okla.
Gulf 0il Corp., Hobbs, New Mexico
Ohio 0il Co,, Midland, Texass

File L %

\

"
+ LL ){ 4

| F A
k\)j _J(QA&"}‘/ \\\

i



Vo e

et




